
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

City Council Agenda - Regular Meeting  
City Hall Annex, 205 4th Street 

February 18, 2020 
 

Call to Order 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Roll Call 
  
Oath of Office 
 
  
Approval of Minutes 
 
1. Draft Council Minutes- February 3, 2020 
  
Items from the Audience 
Scheduled 
 
Unscheduled (20 Minutes) 
Audience members may address the Council on any issue other than those scheduled 
for a public hearing or those on which the public hearing has been closed.  Prior to 
commenting please state your name, address, and topic.  Please keep comments under 
4 minutes. 
  
Consent Agenda 
 
2. Approval of Payroll and Claims 

3. Re-appointment of Historic Preservation Commissioners – Patricia Leach, Troy 
Luginbill and Karin Schulhauser 

4. Set the Public Hearing to Consider Extension of the Pepin Creek Moratorium 
5. Whatcom County Jail Use Agreement -  Amendment One 
6. Amending Addendum C of the 2020 Budget 

7. Chamber of Commerce 2020 Events 
  
  

Mayor 
Scott Korthuis 

 
Council Members 

Gary Bode 
Ron De Valois 
Gerald Kuiken 
Nick H. Laninga 
Brent Lenssen 
Kyle Strengholt 
Mark Wohlrab 

CITY OF LYNDEN 
1



 
 300 4th Street, Lynden, WA 98264 

www.lyndenwa.org 

 

Public Hearing 
 
8. Resolution No. 1013 Public Hearing for Water System Plan 

  
Unfinished Business 
 
  
New Business 
 
9. Preliminary Plat Approval – DeJong Long Plat 19-02 
  
Other Business 
 
10. Calendar 
  
Executive Session 
 
  
Adjournment 
  

2



 

 

   EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 

 

Meeting Date: February 18, 2020 

Name of Agenda Item: Draft Council Minutes- Regular Meeting 

Section of Agenda: Approval of Minutes 

Department: Administration 

Council Committee Review: Legal Review: 

☐ Community Development          ☐ Public Safety ☒ Yes - Reviewed 

☐ Finance ☐ Public Works ☐ No - Not Reviewed 

☐ Parks    ☐ Other: N/A ☐ Review Not Required 

Attachments: 

Draft Council Minutes- Regular Meeting 

Summary Statement: 

Draft Council Minutes- Regular Meeting 

Recommended Action: 

For Council review. 

 

CITY OF LYNDEN 

3



 
 

 

 
 300 4th Street, Lynden, WA 98264  
 www.lyndenwa.org  Page 1 of 3 
 

CITY OF LYNDEN 
CITY COUNCIL 
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING 
 

 
 
February 3, 2020 
 
1.  CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Korthuis called to order the February 3, 2020 regular session of the Lynden City Council at 
7:00 p.m. at the Lynden City Hall Annex. 
 
 
 ROLL CALL              
 
Members present:  Mayor Scott Korthuis and Councilors Gary Bode, Ron De Valois, Brent Lenssen, 
Nick Laninga, Kyle Strengholt, and Mark Wohlrab. 
 
Members absent: Councilor Kuiken absent with notice. 
 
Staff present:  Finance Director Anthony Burrows, Fire Chief Mark Billmire, Parks Director Vern 
Meenderinck,  Police Chief Steve Taylor, Public Works Director Steve Banham, and City Clerk Pam 
Brown.  
 
OATH OF OFFICE  
 
Mayor Korthuis administered the Oath of Office to Police Officer Mackenzie (Mac) Brown.  Police Chief 
Steve Taylor briefly introduced Officer Mac Brown and Council welcomed him to the City of Lynden’s 
Police Department.   
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Councilor De Valois moved and Councilor Wohlrab seconded to approve the regular council 
minutes of January 21, 2020. Motion approved on a 6-0 vote.    
 
 
ITEMS FROM THE AUDIENCE 
 
Scheduled: None 
Unscheduled: None 
 
2.  CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Approval of Payroll Disbursed – January 16 through January 31, 2020 
Paychex EFT ................................................................................................................. $296,482.17 
City of Lynden EFT .......................................................................................................... $66,854.88 
Warrant Liability .............................................................................................................. $57,852.54 

Subtotal $421,189.59 
Paychex EFT Liability $6,562.10 
Total EFT & Other Liabilities $427,751.69 

4



 
 

 

 
 300 4th Street, Lynden, WA 98264  
 www.lyndenwa.org  Page 2 of 3 
 

CITY OF LYNDEN 
CITY COUNCIL 
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING 
 

 
 
 
 
Approval of Claims –February 4, 2020 
 

Manual Warrants No. 74450 through 74452  $1,064,967.63 

 74490 through 74491   
EFT Payment Pre-Pays 74649 through 74651         $311,470.59 

  Sub Total Pre-Pays $1,376,438.22 

 

Voucher Warrants No. 74652 through 74718        $198,692.09 

EFT Payments   $0.00 

  Sub Total $198,692.09 

  Total Accts. Payable $1,575,130.31 

 
Re-Appointment David Vos to the Design Review Committee 
 
Mayor Korthuis thanked the members of the Design Review Committee for their service to the 
community.  
 
 
Set Public Hearing Date (February 18, 2020) for Resolution No. 1013-Water System Plan 
 

Councilor Bode moved and Councilor DeValois seconded to approve the Consent Agenda. 
Motion approved on a 6-0 vote. 
 
 
3.  PUBLIC HEARING - None 
 
4.  UNFINISHED BUSINESS -None 
 
5.  NEW BUSINESS 
 
Feasibility Study for the Benson Barn 
The City of Lynden is looking to make improvements to the existing Heusinkveld Barn on Benson Road. In general, 
King Architecture LLC is presenting its proposal to provide a feasibility/pre-design study to begin the needs 
assessment & programming phase to review potential renovation ideas and associated preliminary budgets.  
 
This study will assist City staff in determining the feasibility and costs for a future renovation project at the 
Heusinkveld barn located on City of Lynden Parks property. The work will be completed at an hourly rate, with the 
total not to exceed fee of $23,525. Fees will be paid by the City from the Parks Capital Reserve Fund and will be 
reimbursed by the Rec. District once their funds from bond passed in November are sold and received. 
 
Parks Committee reviewed the proposal and recommended forwarding the proposal to full council for approval.  
 

Councilor De Valois moved and Councilor Bode seconded to approve the feasibility agreement 
with King Architecture for a fee not to exceed $23,525. Motion approved on a 6-0 vote. 

5



 
 

 

 
 300 4th Street, Lynden, WA 98264  
 www.lyndenwa.org  Page 3 of 3 
 

CITY OF LYNDEN 
CITY COUNCIL 
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING 
 

 
 
Resolution No. 1018-Support for Lynden School Levy 
The Lynden School District’s Education Programs and Operations Replacement Levy (EP&O) and the Facilities 
and Technology Levy is scheduled to go up for a special election vote on February 11, 2020. Resolution No. 
1018 represents the City of Lynden’s support for the Lynden School Levies. 
 
Councilor Lenssen moved and Councilor Wohlrab seconded to approve Council consideration 
and adoption of Resolution No. 1018 with authorization for the Mayor to sign the resolution.  
Motion approved on a 6-0 vote. 
 
 
6.  OTHER BUSINESS 
 
Council Committee Updates 
 
Councilor Lenssen reporting for the Community Development Committee which involved discussion of:  

 Lynden liquor agency building and the renovation that will be made to the mural  

 Change to LMC to reflect medical services overlay 

 Wayfinding sign program 
 
 
Gary Vis, Director of Lynden Chamber of Commerce reported that the JoFish restaurant and the 
CreativiTea pottery business downtown has closed. A bright spot is that the  Rustler’s Front Street Grill 
formerly known as Dutch Mothers is now open for breakfast and lunch with plans to open for dinner in 
the near future. 
 
Mr. Vis also discussed the city’s current process of filling sandbags and asked council to consider 
allowing the Public Works department to purchase an equipment attachment that will make filling 
sandbags easier and faster.  He also asked staff to research the availability of a community alert 
system that will alert residents to the status of road closures and flooding.  
 
Chief Billmire also commended Public Works Staff for their responsiveness and a job well done during 
the recent flooding.             
 
7.  EXECUTIVE SESSION 
Council did not have an executive session.  
 
 
8.  ADJOURNMENT 
 
The February 3, 2020 regular session of the Lynden City Council adjourned at 7:23 p.m. 
 
 
            
Pamela D. Brown, MMC     Scott Korthuis 
City Clerk      Mayor 

6



 

 

   EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 

 

Meeting Date: February 18, 2020 

Name of Agenda Item: Approval of Payroll and Claims 

Section of Agenda: Consent 

Department: Finance 

Council Committee Review: Legal Review: 

☐ Community Development          ☐ Public Safety ☐ Yes - Reviewed 

☒ Finance ☐ Public Works ☐ No - Not Reviewed 

☐ Parks    ☐ Other: __________ ☒ Review Not Required 

Attachments: 

None 

Summary Statement: 

Approval of Payroll and Claims 

Recommended Action: 

Approval of Payroll and Claims 

 

CITY OF LYNDEN 

7



 

 

   EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 

 

Meeting Date: February 18, 2019 
Name of Agenda Item: Re-appointment of Historic Preservation Commissioners – Patricia Leach, 

Troy Luginbill and Karin Schulhauser 
 

Section of Agenda: New Business 
Department: Planning 
Council Committee Review: Legal Review: 

☐ Community Development          ☐ Public Safety ☐ Yes - Reviewed 

☐ Finance ☐ Public Works ☒ No - Not Reviewed 

☐ Parks    ☐ Other: _____________ ☐ Review Not Required 
Attachments: 

None 

Summary Statement: 

 
The Lynden Historic Preservation Commission (LHPC) terms for Patricia Leach, Troy Luginbill and 
Karin Schulhauser expired on December 31, 2019 however, all have expressed a willingness to serve 
another term.  
 
These three members were appointed to the original LHPC in 2016 and have contributed valuable 
architectural and historical expertise to the Commission as Lynden’s historic preservation program 
was becoming established.   
 
Appointments to the LHPC are made by the Mayor and confirmed by the City Council.  It is the 
Mayor's recommendation that Patricia Leach, Troy Luginbill and Karin Schulhauser be re-appointed 
to another three-year term. 
 
Recommended Action: 

 
Motion to confirm the re-appointment of Patricia Leach, Troy Luginbill and Karin Schulhauser to the 
Lynden Historic Preservation Commission for a three-year term beginning January 1, 2020 and 
expiring on December 31, 2022. 
 

 

CITY OF LYNDEN 

8



 

 

   EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 

 

Meeting Date: February 18, 2020 
Name of Agenda Item: Set the Public Hearing to Consider Extension of the Pepin Creek Moratorium 
Section of Agenda: Consent 
Department: Planning Department 
Council Committee Review: Legal Review: 

☐ Community Development          ☐ Public Safety ☐ Yes - Reviewed 

☐ Finance ☐ Public Works ☐ No - Not Reviewed 

☐ Parks    ☐ Other: _____________ ☒ Review Not Required 
Attachments: 

Moratorium Area Map, Ordinance 1591 Extending the Moratorium (September 2019) 

Summary Statement: 

 
The Pepin Creek moratorium has been in place since September of 2016.  It was established in 
recognition of significant constraints associated with what is now known as the Pepin Creek Sub-
area.  The City has undertaken significant efforts to examine these constraints and develop solutions 
which would allow for growth in this area.  The progression of study and design are outlined in the 
attached Ordinance 1591 which was passed in September 2019.   
 
Since then the City Council approved the Pepin Creek Sub-Area Plan and Comprehensive Plan 
amendment that addresses circulation, open space and assigned land use and zoning within the 
area.   Additionally, because of the significant infrastructure improvements associated with the creek 
re-alignment and the improvement of Benson and Double Ditch Roads, Council has recognized that 
work must be undertaken in a phased approach.  Given this approach, the engineering team, Public 
Works, and Planning departments are developing a plan which decreases the overall infrastructure 
cost associated with the creek realignment, is consistent with the concepts of the approved sub-area 
plan, and focuses on portions of the sub-area already within the City and under moratorium.   
 
As these final elements are defined and executed, City staff recommends that the Council set a 
public hearing date of March 2nd to consider an additional 6 months of moratorium as the current 
date of expiration is March 9, 2020. 
 

Recommended Action: 

 

Motion to set a public hearing date of March 2, 2020 to consider a 6 month extension of the existing 
moratorium of development on those properties previously identified within the Pepin Creek Sub-
area. 
 

 

CITY OF LYNDEN 

9



10



11



12



13



HEMLOCK LOOP

DOUBLE DITCH RD

BENSON RD

WESTVIEW PL

WESTVIEW CIR

CAPTAIN BAY CT

S PARK ST

N PARK ST

CEDAR DR

W PARK DR

N 8TH ST

W PARK ST

SUNRISE DR

AZALEA CT

DIAMOND LN

EMERALD WAY

BENSON RD

BENTGRASS WAY
RYEGRASS LN GRE

EN
VIE

W LN

GR
EE

NV
IE

W
 C

IR

E BADGER RD

H O M E S T E A D
G O L F  C O U R S E

LYNDEN MUNICIPALAIRPORT

U R B A N  G R O W T H  A R E A

DOUBLE DITCH RD
Double Ditch

Benson Ditch

?Þ

4003184901120000

4003183640940000

4003184772500000

4003184772250000

4003184772070000

4003183320460000

4003185051720000

4003185071250000
4003185101350000

4003184991460000
4003184871410000

4003185201350000

4003185201460000

4003185201550000

4003185180490000

4003185200400000

4003182721280000

4003185292570000

4003185092950000

4003184901550000

Updated: September 19, 2016

0 200 400

Feet

±

   Doc. Path: \\Saturn\gis\Projects\Public Works\PepinCreek\ExhibitACopy2.mxd   Lynden, WA

Area of Interest

Exhibit A
Properties Located within Pepin Creek Project Area

Map Key
Properties in Pepin Creek Project Area
Property Boundaries
City Limit

- -- -- -
- -- -- -
- -

Urban Growth Area (Unincorporated)
Waterway

14



 

 

   EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
 

Meeting Date: February 18, 2020 
Name of Agenda Item: Whatcom County Jail Use Agreement, Amendment One 
Section of Agenda: Consent Agenda 
Department: Police 
Council Committee Review: Legal Review: 
☐ Community Development          ☒ Public Safety ☒ Yes - Reviewed 
☐ Finance ☐ Public Works ☐ No - Not Reviewed 
☐ Parks    ☐ Other: _____________ ☐ Review Not Required 
Attachments: 
Interlocal Jail Use Agreement, Amendment One 

Summary Statement: 
The Amendment adds Kittitas County Jail (and removes Yakima County Jail) as a correctional facility to utilize 
in the event of overflow at the Whatcom County Jail. 
Recommended Action: 
It is recommended that the Council approve Amendment One and authorize the Mayor’s signature. 

 

CITY OF LYNDEN 

15



16



17



18



19



20



21



 

 

   EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 

 

Meeting Date: February 18, 2020 
Name of Agenda Item: Amending Addendum C of the 2020 Budget 
Section of Agenda: Consent 
Department: Finance 
Council Committee Review: Legal Review: 

☐ Community Development          ☒ Public Safety ☐ Yes - Reviewed 

☒ Finance ☐ Public Works ☐ No - Not Reviewed 

☐ Parks    ☐ Other: _____________ ☒ Review Not Required 
Attachments: 

None 

Summary Statement: 

 
On December 2, 2019 the City Council approved the 2020 Annual Budget complete with addendums. 
 
Addendum C to the 2020 Budget lists the Sewer rates by consumer category. A correction to that addendum 
has been requested by Public Works changing the addendum to set rates for additional Mobile Home units at a 
monthly base charge of $28.03 under the Multi-Family Consumer Category. A mobile home park was recently 
connected to the City sanitary sewer system and since this is the first park to be connected a rate had not been 
established and was requested by the Public Works Committee at their January 8th meeting. This new rate 
would be retroactive to January 1, 2020. 
 
The Public Works Committee reviewed this new rate at their meeting on February 13th and recommended 
approval by Consent. 
 
The Finance Committee reviewed this issue at their committee meeting on February 18, 2020 and gave 
approval for submittal as a Consent item for the full City Council. 

 
Recommended Action: 

Approve the change amending addendum C of the 2020 Budget.   

 

CITY OF LYNDEN 

22



 

 

   EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
 

Meeting Date: February 18, 2020 
Name of Agenda Item: Chamber of Commerce 2020 Events 
Section of Agenda: Consent Agenda 
Department: Police 
Council Committee Review: Legal Review: 
☐ Community Development          ☒ Public Safety ☐ Yes - Reviewed 
☐ Finance ☐ Public Works ☐ No - Not Reviewed 
☐ Parks    ☐ Other: _____________ ☒ Review Not Required 
Attachments: 
Chamber of Commerce 2020 Events 

Summary Statement: 
Chamber of Commerce list of 2020 events for Council review. 

Recommended Action: 
It is recommended that the Council approve the Chamber of Commerce 2020 events. 

 

CITY OF LYNDEN 

23



24



25



26



27



 

 

   EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 

Meeting Date: February 18, 2020 
Name of Agenda Item: Resolution No. 1013 Public Hearing for Water System Plan 
Section of Agenda: Public Hearing 
Department: Public Works 
Council Committee Review: Legal Review: 

☐ Community Development          ☐ Public Safety ☐ Yes - Reviewed 

☐ Finance ☒ Public Works ☐ No - Not Reviewed 

☐ Parks    ☐ Other: _____________ ☒ Review Not Required 
Attachments: 

Resolution No. 1013, Department of Health Approval Letter, and Water System Plan Table of Contents 
 
Summary Statement: 

The City of Lynden has developed an updated Water System Plan referenced in the City’s overall 
Comprehensive Plan (Chapter 5, Section 5.2.1), as required under the State’s Growth Management Act.  
 

The primary purpose of the City of Lynden Water System Plan (WSP) is to identify and schedule water 
system improvements that correct existing system deficiencies and ensure a safe and reliable supply of 
water to current and future customers. This WSP complies with Washington State Department of Health 
(DOH) regulations under Chapter 246-290 Washington Administrative Code (WAC), which was revised in 
2017 to require water purveyors to update their water system plans every 10 years. The City’s previous 
WSP was prepared in November 2009. This updated 2019 WSP reflects 2040 population projections and 
the City’s current Urban Growth Area (UGA), which are consistent with the City’s Comprehensive Plan 
and Whatcom County’s Comprehensive Plan. The WSP also reflects improvements and changes to the 
water system since the completion of the 2009 WSP. 
 

This WSP presents a description of the existing water system and service area, a forecast of future water 
demands, policies and design criteria for water system operation and improvements, the operations and 
maintenance program, staffing requirements, a schedule of improvements, and a financial plan to 
accomplish the improvements. The WSP also includes several ancillary elements that include a water use 
efficiency plan, a water quality monitoring plan, watershed control information, a cross-connection 
control program and an emergency response plan. 
 
The WSP was submitted to the Department of Health and approval was received on January 15, 2020.  
 
At their February 3rd meeting, City Council concurred to set a public hearing date of February 18, 2020 to hear 
comments on the City’s Water System Plan. Upon hearing comments, the Council may reject the Plan or 
approve the Plan through Ordinance No. 1013. 
 
Recommended Action: 

That City Council approve the City’s Water System Plan through Ordinance No. 1013 and authorize the 
Mayor’s signature on the document. 

 

CITY OF LYNDEN 

28



RESOLUTION NO. 1013 
 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE WATER SYSTEM PLAN  
FOR THE CITY OF LYNDEN, WHATCOM COUNTY, WASHINGTON 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Lynden is required to update and adopt a Water System Plan (“Plan”) every six 
(6) years; and 
 
WHEREAS, the purpose of the Plan is to identify available water sources, coordinate planning efforts 
for Growth Management Act goals for local growth and development, identify current and future system 
needs, provide current information to help ensure high quality drinking water and reliable services and 
provide a capital improvement plan for future water system facilities; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City hired RH2 Engineering to update the Plan which was complete as of October 2019; 
and 
 
WHEREAS the Washington State Department of Health approved the Water System Plan on January 
15, 2020.  
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Lynden, Washington as follows: 
 
Section 1:  That the aforementioned Water System Plan be adopted as the official Water System Plan of 
the City of Lynden, Whatcom County, Washington. 
 
Section 2:  BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that any resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith 
are hereby repealed insofar as they conflict with the provisions of this Resolution. 
 
Section 3: If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this Resolution is for any reason held 
to be invalid or unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this 
Resolution.  The Council hereby declares that it would have passed this code and each section, 
regardless of whether any one or more sections, subsections, sentences, clauses or phrases has been 
declared invalid or unconstitutional, and if for any reason this Resolution is declared invalid or 
unconstitutional, then the original Resolution or Resolutions shall be in full force and effect. 
 
Section 4: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect on _________________  ___, 2020. 
 
PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL BY AN AFFIRMATIVE VOTE OF ____ IN FAVOR AND ____ IN 
OPPOSITION; AND SIGNED BY THE MAYOR THIS _____ DAY OF ____________, 2020. 
 
              
       MAYOR SCOTT KORTHUIS 
ATTEST: 
 
 
       
CITY CLERK PAMELA D BROWN 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
       
CITY ATTORNEY BOB CARMICHAEL 

29



City of Lynden 
Water System Plan 
 
October 2019 
 
Mayor 
Scott Korthuis 

 
City Council 
Gary Bode (Mayor Pro Tem) 
 
Ron DeValois 
Gerald Kuiken 
Brent Lenssen 
Nick Laninga 
Kyle Strengholt 
Mark Wohlrab 
 

 
Public Works Director  
Steve Banham, P.E. 
 
 
City of Lynden 
300 4th Street 
Lynden, WA 98264 
 

 

Prepared by: 

 
 
RH2 Engineering, Inc.  
22722 29th Drive SE, Suite 210   
Bothell, WA  98021  
 

Contact: Michele Campbell, P.E.   
(425) 951-5394   

30



10/28/2019 10:08 AM   Z:\BOTHELL\DATA\LYN\114-131\PLAN\LYN WSP TABLE OF CONTENTS.DOC 

31



10/28/2019 10:08 AM    Z:\BOTHELL\DATA\LYN\114-131\PLAN\LYN WSP TABLE OF CONTENTS.DOC 

32



10/28/2019 10:08 AM    Z:\BOTHELL\DATA\LYN\114-131\PLAN\LYN WSP TABLE OF CONTENTS.DOC 

33



10/28/2019 10:08 AM    Z:\BOTHELL\DATA\LYN\114-131\PLAN\LYN WSP TABLE OF CONTENTS.DOC 

34



10/28/2019 10:08 AM    Z:\BOTHELL\DATA\LYN\114-131\PLAN\LYN WSP TABLE OF CONTENTS.DOC 

 

TABLES 

35



10/28/2019 10:08 AM    Z:\BOTHELL\DATA\LYN\114-131\PLAN\LYN WSP TABLE OF CONTENTS.DOC 

 
CHARTS 

 
FIGURES 

36



10/28/2019 10:08 AM    Z:\BOTHELL\DATA\LYN\114-131\PLAN\LYN WSP TABLE OF CONTENTS.DOC 

 

37



RECEIVED

State of Washington ->^^ ~ ' ^i-1

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH p^ ^^ ^
NORTHWEST DRINKING WATER REGIONAL OPERATIONS

20425 72nd Avenue South, Suite 310 • Kent Washington 98032-2388

January 15,2020

STEVE BANHAM, P.E.
PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
CITY OF LYNDEN
300 4TH STREET
LYNDEN WA 98264-1997

RE: Lynden, City of, ID# 49150
Whatcom County
Water System Plan-2018

Submittal#18-1004

Dear Mr. Banham:

The City ofLynden's Water System Plan (WSP) which was received in this office on October 4, 2018 with a
subsequent submittal on November 6, 2019, has been reviewed and in accordance with the provisions ofWAC

246-290-100, is hereby APPROVED.

Approval of this WSP is valid as it relates to current standards outlined in Washington Administrative Code
(WAC) 246-290 revised January 2017, WAC 246-293 revised September, 1997 and is subject to the
qualifications herein. Future revisions in the rules and statutes may be more stringent and require facility

modification or corrective action. An approved update of this WSP is required on or before January 15,2030,

unless ODW requests an update or plan amendment pursuant to WAC 246-290-100(9).

APPROVED NUMBER OF CONNECTIONS

The analysis provided in this WSP shows the water system has sufficient capacity to meet the growth

projections during this planning period. Lynden's water system can support an "unspecified" designation for

its approved number of connections. A specific number of approved connections will not be applied at this

time. Development may occur in compliance with the schedule and information provided in this WSP. This

designation may be rescinded (and replaced with a specified number of approved connections) if ODW
determines that the WSP is no longer representative of system activities.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT CONSISTENCY

This document meets local government consistency requirements for WSP approval pursuant to RCW

90.03.386andRCW43.20.

SERVICE AREA AND DUTY TO SERVE

Pursuant to RCW 90.03.386(2), the service area identified in this WSP service area map may now represent an

expanded "place of use" for this system's water rights. Changes in service area should be made through a WSP

amendment.

Public Health - Always Working for a Safer and Healthier Washington

®ostfsgg|s18 ^

38



Lynden, City of,

January 15,2020
Page 2

Lynden has a duty to provide new water service within its retail service area. This WSP includes service

policies to describe how your system plans to provide new service within your retail service area.

CONSTRUCTION WAIVERS

Standard Construction Specifications for distribution main extensions in this WSP are approved. Consistent

with WAC 246-290-125(2), this system may proceed with the installation of distribution main extensions
provided this system completes and keeps on file the enclosed construction completion report form in

accordance with WAC 246-290-125(2) and WAC 246-290-120(5) and makes it available for review upon
request by ODW.

WATER RESOURCES

Below is the general regulatoiy language that applies to all water system approvals:

The department's review of your water system plan will not confer or guarantee any right to a specific quantity

of water. The approved number of service connections is based on your representation of available water

quantity. If the Washington Department of Ecology, a local planning agency, or other authority responsible for

determining water rights and water system adequacy determines that you have use of less water than you

represented, the number of approved connections may be reduced commensurate with the actual amount of

water and your legal right to use it.

Thank you for your cooperation. Whatcom County is being notified of the terms and requirements of this

approval and the determination of the approved number of connections. If you have any questions or wish to

check our records, you may contact either of us at the numbers listed below.

Sincerely,

^ I) /^-.iL,".
t^,<.';.uJ^.^.^ .7^-<'.^^-< ^WZ^KP

Richard Rodriguez ''' Laura McLaughlin, P.E.

WSDOH Regional Planner WSDOH Regional Engineer
253395-6771 253395-6764

End: Construction Completion Report

ec: Ria Birns, WSDOE-NWRO
Matt Aamot, Whatcom County Planning & Development

Whatcom County Health Dept.
Ingrid Salmon, Regional Coliform Program

Michele Campbell, P.E., RH2 Engineers

39



 

 

   EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 

 

Meeting Date: February 18, 2020 
Name of Agenda Item: Preliminary Plat Approval – DeJong Long Plat 19-02 
Section of Agenda: New Business 
Department: Planning Department 
Council Committee Review: Legal Review: 

☐ Community Development          ☐ Public Safety ☐ Yes - Reviewed 

☐ Finance ☐ Public Works ☐ No - Not Reviewed 

☐ Parks    ☐ Other: _____________ ☒ Review Not Required 
Attachments: 

Long Plat Application 19-02 and supporting materials, Staff memo to the PC, Planning Commission 
Minutes of 1-23-2020 and Planning Commission Resolution 19-02.  
Summary Statement: 

The DeJong family and their agent, Jerry Blankers, are requesting preliminary plat approval for the 
DeJong long plat.  This long plat is located north of Aaron Drive near Line Road.  The property is 
approximately 9.44 acres in size and is zoned as residential multi-family, RM-3.  The plat does not 
propose specific housing types but divides the property into 23 lots accommodating a maximum 
capacity of 102 multi-family units. 

The proposed street has been designed to meet City standards and the two access points on Aaron 
Drive.  The development of the plat is proposed in two phases.  Phase 2 will include lots 12-23 and 
the completion of the internal street loop (see plat drawings for more detail).  

The application went to a public hearing before the Planning Commission on January 23 where a 
recommendation for approval was given with conditions.  The conditions which affect the plat 
design, outside of typical engineering standards, include: a prohibition of driveways along Aaron 
Drive, the requirement that balconies on second floors, if proposed, be appropriately screened from 
Aaron Drive, and that the plat continue the establishment of a pedestrian trail at its north property 
line. 

The Council is being asked to consider preliminary approval for the DeJong Long Plat.  Final plat 
approval for each phase will return to Council following infrastructure improvements.   

Recommended Action: 

Motion to grant preliminary approval of the DeJong Long Plat 19-02 consistent with Planning 
Commission Resolution 19-02, and to authorize the Mayor’s signature on the attached Findings of 
Fact and Conclusions of Law. 
 

 

CITY OF LYNDEN 

40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



ORIGINAL
CITY OF LYNDEN

PLANNING COMMISSION RESOLUTION #19-02

A resolution of recommendation for the approval of the
DeJong Long Plat

WHEREAS, Eldon and Renae DeJong, hereinafter called the "Proponents,"
submitted a complete application to the City of Lynden, hereinafter called "the City," for
the subdivision of approximately 9.44 acres into 23 residential multi- family lots within the
RM-3 zone at 1205 E Badger Road in Lynden.

WHEREAS, the RM-3 zone permits the development of multi-family buildings of
up to 12 units per building. Chapter 19.17 of the Lynden Municipal Code outlines the
minimum lot size and associated requirements; and

WHEREAS, the application was determined complete on December 4, 2019, and
the notice of application was published in the Lynden Tribune on December 31, 2019; and

WHEREAS, the Proponent has provided the City with receipts for the certified
mailing of all required notices to all property owners within three hundred feet of the
subject property together with the affidavits of posting said notices; and

WHEREAS, the proposal was reviewed under the State Environmental Policy Act
and a mitigated determination of non-significance was issued for the project, and

WHEREAS, the development is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan and
meets the applicable requirements and intent of the Lynden Municipal Code (LMC).

WHEREAS, the long plat meets the criteria for approval as required under Lynden
Municipal Code 18.12.030, and as outlined below; and

WHEREAS, the Lynden Planning Commission held a public hearing on January
23, 2020, at the City of Lynden, City Hall Annex, 205 4th Street, Lynden, Washington, to
accept public testimony on the proposed subdivision and that meeting was duly recorded;

WHEREAS, the City's Technical Review Committee has reviewed the request for
the subdivision of the property and has provided comments and recommendations to the
Planning Commission in a report dated January 2, 2020, and

WHEREAS, the Lynden Planning Commission has reviewed the application and
has made the following findings of fact for recommending approval the DeJong Long
Plat:

1. The application complies with Chapter 18.06 of this Title, General Requirements
for Subdivision Approval.

2. The application complies with lot and plat design standards as required under
Chapter 18.14 of this Title, unless specifically varied through the Development
Standards Variance process outlined in LMC Chapter 17.17.

85



3. The application complies with the development standards and requirements listed
under this title and the Project Manual for Engineering Design and Development
Standards, unless specifically varied through the Development Standards
Variance process outlined in LMC Chapter 17.17.

4. The application complies with all other applicable provisions of the Lynden
Municipal Code, including LMC Chapter 17.15 regarding adequate public facilities
and LMC Chapter 13.24 regarding stormwater management.

5. Appropriate provisions are made for, but not limited to; the public health, safety
and general welfare, for open spaces and drainage ways, for roads, streets, alleys

and transit stops, for potable water supply, sanitary sewer, stormwater
management, parks and recreation, and shall consider all other relevant facts
including sidewalks and other pedestrian corridors, and amenities that improve
the quality of the neighborhood;

6. That the subdivision and dedication will serve the public interest.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Lynden Planning Commission to
recommend approval of the DeJong Long Plat #19-02 by a vote of 4-0, to the Lynden
City Council, subject to the Technical Review Committee Report dated January 2, 2020
and further subject to the following conditions:

• The plat to include a 30-foot wide utility easement over the proposed public water
and sewer extensions shown on Lot 6.

• Additional vehicular access and street facing garages be prohibited on Aaron
Drive frontages.

• Planning Commission did not support the staff suggested plat condition that
"Buildings along the Aaron Drive frontage (lots 1, 11, 12, and 23) be required to
be oriented so that front doors rather than rear yards are facing Aaron Drive" as
front doors located along the Aaron Drive frontage would promote on-street
parking.

• Second story balconies along the Aaron Drive frontage (lots 1,11,12 and 23) must
be appropriately screened from the street right-of-way.

PASSED by the Planning Commission of the City of Lynden, Whatcom County, at their
regular meeting held on the 23rd day of January 2020.

•-^ ^

I •- / '-'' '' ,_ • - ' k /-) / .. ^- <-^-e^. ^ .._ / L-^<-<3^t i-.f

Diane Veltkamp, Chairperson Heidi Gudde,
Lynden Planning Commission Planning Director

86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



 

 

   EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 

 

Meeting Date: February 18, 2020 

Name of Agenda Item: Calendar 

Section of Agenda: Other Business 

Department: Administration 

Council Committee Review: Legal Review: 

☐ Community Development          ☐ Public Safety ☐ Yes - Reviewed 

☐ Finance ☐ Public Works ☐ No - Not Reviewed 

☐ Parks    ☐ Other: N/A ☒ Review Not Required 

Attachments: 

Outlook Calendar 

Summary Statement: 

See next page. 

Recommended Action: 

None 

 

CITY OF LYNDEN 

95



1 2/11/2020 3:45 PMPam Brown

 February 18, 2020
 Tuesday
9:00 AM - 11:00 AM Copy: Small Cities Meeting -- City Hall 1st Floor Large Conference Room

3:00 PM - 4:00 PM Finance Committee Meeting -- City Hall 1st Floor Large Conference Room
Visit WWW.LYNDENWA.ORG to view the agenda

4:00 PM - 5:00 PM Parks Committee Meeting -- City Hall

7:00 PM - 9:00 PM Council Meeting -- Annex Council Chamber

 February 19, 2020
 Wednesday
All Day Court -- Annex Council Chamber; Annex East Training Room; Annex South East Conference Room; Annex 

North East Conference Room

4:00 PM - 6:00 PM Community Development Committee Mtg -- City Hall 2nd Floor Large Conference Room

7:00 PM - 8:30 PM Board of Adjustment -- City Hall 2nd Floor Large Conference Room

 February 20, 2020
 Thursday
7:30 AM - 3:30 PM Copy: School District Meeting -- Annex Council Chamber

9:00 AM - 11:00 AM Technical Review Committee Meeting -- City Hall 2nd Floor Large Conference Room

9:00 AM - 10:00 AM Mike/Chief Taylor 1/1 -- Mike's Office

96



2 2/11/2020 3:45 PMPam Brown

 February 21, 2020
 Friday
8:30 AM - 9:30 AM Check In-Mike/Anthony -- Mike's Office

 February 25, 2020
 Tuesday
8:30 AM - 9:30 AM Leadership Team Meeting -- City Hall 1st Floor Large Conference Room

 February 26, 2020
 Wednesday
All Day Jury Trial -- Annex Council Chamber; Annex East Training Room; Annex South East Conference Room; 

Annex North East Conference Room

9:00 AM - 10:00 AM Check-In Mark/Mike -- Mike's Office

 February 27, 2020
 Thursday
9:00 AM - 10:00 AM Mike/Chief Taylor 1/1 -- Mike's Office

12:00 PM - 1:30 PM Copy: Wellness - SOUP DAY  -- Annex Council Chamber; Annex East Training Room; Annex North East 
Conference Room; Annex South East Conference Room
This meeting notice is a placeholder for scheduling Soup Day!

More information to follow…. For right now let’s just get it on your calendar 
and give you some time to think about the kind of soup you want to make 
and share. 

I’m thinking I might make Pickle Soup 😊

7:30 PM - 9:30 PM Planning Commission Meeting -- Annex Council Chamber

97



3 2/11/2020 3:45 PMPam Brown

 February 28, 2020
 Friday
10:00 AM - 11:00 AM Check-In Steve/Mike -- Mike's Office

11:00 AM - 12:00 PM Check0In Heidi/Mike -- Mike's Office

 March 2, 2020
 Monday
7:00 PM - 9:00 PM Council Meeting -- Annex Council Chamber

98


	Top
	1. Draft Council Minutes - February 3, 2020
	ES-Draft Council Minutes
	20200203-regular-meeting-DRAFT

	2. Payroll & Claims
	Approval of Payroll and Claims 2-18-20

	3. Re-appointment of Historic Preservation Commissioners – Patricia Leach, Troy Luginbill and Karin Schulhauser
	ES-2020_0218_Reappointment of LHPC_Patti Leach Troy Luginbill and Karin Schulhauser

	4. Set the Public Hearing - Pepin Creek Moratorium Extension
	ES-2020_0218_Set the Public Hearing_Pepin Creek Moratorium Extension
	ORD-1591-Extend-Moratorium-Pepin-Creek-20190903
	Pepin Creek Moratorium Map

	5. Whatcom County Jail Use Agreement, Amendment One
	ES-Whatcom County Jail Use Agreement, Amendment One
	Whatcom County Jail Use Agreement, Amendment One

	6. Amending Addendum C of the 2020 Budget
	ES - Amending Addendum C of the 2020 Budget

	7. Chamber of Commerce 2020 Events
	ES-Chamber of Commerce 2020 Events
	Chamber of Commerce 2020 Events

	8. ES - Resolution No. 1013 Public Hearing for Water System Plan
	ES-Resolution No. 1013 Water System Plan Public Hearing
	Resolution 1013 Adopt Water System Plan
	Water System Plan - Table of Contents
	DOH Approval

	9. Preliminary Long Plat Approval - DeJong Long Plat 19-02
	ES-2020_0218_Preliminary Plat Approval_DeJong Long Plat
	DeJong Long Plat_PC Pkg
	DeJong_Plat_Layout _Set of 06
	DeJong Long Plat_PC Resolution Signed
	Traffic Letter_DeJong LP

	10. Calendar
	ES-Calendar
	Calendar

	Bottom

